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Providence Farm 18th century
Carville Station o

Private

The original house at Providence Farm is one
of perhaps a dozen brick pre-Revolutionary houses
surviving in the county. It is the only recorded
building with glazed header Flemish bond on the
rear and gable walls as well as the principal facade.
When the house was raised to two full stories in the
late 18th century by the Feddeman family, much of the
original woodwork was replaced with Federal trim.
In the early 19th century a two story wing was added
to the north, and at that time the original enclosed
winder was removed from the main house, replaced by
a more commodious stair in the wing. The brick
meat house is the only surviving early outbuilding,
but early descriptions refer to a number of other
buildings, including a brick slave quarter 21 feet
wide by 32 feet long and a brick barn 66 feet by 60.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Providence Farm is located to the east of

U. S. Route 301 one-half mile northeast of Carville.

The house faces west and is clearly visible from
Rt, 301, A brick meat house in deteriorating
condition survives to the north of the house, the
remaining farm buildings to the east are all late
19th and 20th century.

The house was constructed in three parts.

The original brick house was 1 1/2 stories high,

3 bays wide, and one room deep, with flush chimneys

at either end of a pitched gable roof. This part
of the house probably dates to the mid-18th
century. In the late 18th century the house was
raised to two full stories, and circa 1820-30 a
two story brick wing was added to the north gable.
The west or front facade of the house is laid
in glazed header Flemish bond above a plain
watertable and an English bond foundation. A door

in the center bay is flanked by a single large

 window opening on each side, now fitted with 2/2

sash., The original segmental 1 1/2 brick lintel
remains over the door opening; the window lintels

have been rebuilt with a straight soldier course.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUATION SHEET

7.1 DESCRIPTION

A heavy wood bearing plate imbedded in the masonry

‘wall marks the original eave 1line -on this facade.
¥When the hbuse was raised to two stories, ihe first
4wo courses of new brickwork were -corbeled out to
form a belt course between floors, simultaneously
serving as protection for the o1d3weod top platé;-
“The second story brickwork is three-course bend.
There are three windows ranged across the second
floor facade, now fitted with 2/2 sash. The eaves
s;are finished with box cornice and -complex bed mold:
‘the crown mold is missing. The roof is nbw covered
“with asphault shingles.

The north gable is almost entirely covered by
the later two story wing. Thé'ridge.line of the wing
is about 1 1/2'feet'iower than the ridge of the main
houée. ‘Tapered and beaded rakeboards survive on the
-gable eaves.

~The original first floor section of the south

:gable is laid in glazed header Flemish bond above a

‘plain watertable and an English bond foundation. A
.-small blocked window opening to the right of thevchimney

-may have provided light to an interior closet or

enclosed stair. The second story brickwork is laid
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

4in random common bond. Large'éfsvwindows flank‘thév
-«chimney on the second floor, a small window has been
_‘blocked up to the left of the chimney in the upper

gable., The gablé eaves are finished with beaded and
tapered rakeboards. | ' - | |

“The majority of the\rear;facadepis covered bf'a
hheavy growth .of ivy, making it difficult tb examine.
The brickwork is glazed header Flemish bond above a
plain watertable on the fifst'floorrand three course
“bond -on the second floor. “Thereaare:tﬁree'z/z windows
_§n,each floor. The center window on the first floor
was -originally é-door. 'A;boquornite:with}complex
crown and bed mold is carried across the facadef

“The west facade of the wiﬁg is 1laid in 5—~andb
-6-course bond with a corbeled brick cornice. There
is_a sing1e door with a five-light £ransom in the
:south bayvof'théffirst floor, two 2/2 windows to the
left, and three 2/2 windows on the second floor.

The north géble of the wing is five-course bond,
“with a door on the first floor to the left of the
£lush gable chimney, and a pair of four—light windows
~flanking the -chimney in ‘the upper gables. The tapered

:rakeboards appear to be 20th century replacements.
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' 7.3 DESCRIPTION

The rear or east facade of the wing is laid in
~five-course bond with a corbeledicornice.f‘fhefe is
asdoor,in the left or south baygand'au2/2 winaow-in
'jthe ceriter bay on the first floor andfihrée'z/z‘windows
-on the second floor. N

“The first floor of the;mainlhcuse»consists~6fia
+hall-parlor plan with an original,brick,interior
partition. The gable fireplaces in.each roomﬁhave been
“blocked; the rear doar'hasfbeennchanged.to a window.
“The original stairfevidentiyrwas.located ihrthe |
southeast éorner~of the south room. This was removed
-when the wing was added,breplaced:by»a straight-run
- stair in the hall of the Ving. The‘window jambs on
the first floor are splayed and'panéled‘with boldly
raised ‘paneling. The window and door architraves are o
typical of the Federal period and clearly date'to the
;second period of -construction. *They~§re composed of
‘¥a broken field fascia,,beadedvedgesénd§cove-astragal
_backband. |

“The second_floor’plan is similar-to the first floor,
ut the north room has been partitioned to form a
sshort hall along the west wall. “The .architrave trim

-on this floor is also Federal: the fireplaces are
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' 7.4 DESCRIPTION

blocked.
“The ;Eirst floor -of the wing "a—«cdnsi-s'ts,sof a
astairhall across the south end and a larger room used
- @as a kitchen to the north. Tﬁgwkitchen<has:been’ |
Tenovated in this century. The stair rises against
“the south wall of the hall. Ifuismén»open—string '
Estair-with a*replaced»newel,'@1ainwrail and square
»ballustefs. The carriage is_lefti§Lain,‘the,axea
‘below thefcarriage,is>paneledeith'§ertical beaded
boards. A small-door with fieldedwlll»panels»ppéns
-onto the cellar stairs. |
“The -original 'plan of the :second floor is unclear.

~ “There ére~now-three7relatively.small‘rooms.ﬁ‘ﬁ blocked
 fireplace in the-néfth roém'hasua~simplé boaid surround
vwithva Greek shelf. There ié a seam in the fioor to
~the:left of the chimney,,probably'the‘location of an
searly ladder-stair from the kitchensté?segfegated
- ldving QUarﬁers. The»door:from this room to the middle

room appears to be cut-in, reinforcing thiskconélusion.
_An -enclosed winder stair in the south-room leads to |
.“the -attic of ‘the wing.
| _?Tye.roof’of the wing is of~commonzrafter*constructibn.

“The rafters are half-lapped and nailed at the ridge

et o s i 0 e




o,

QA-86

CONTINUATION SHEET

7.5 DESCRIPTION

with machine nails. Collar beams are half-dovetailed
~and nailed to the rafters. This attic has flooring

‘but has never been plastered. A-small opening in the

:south gable opens into the roof of the main house.

- -“Meat House

“‘There is ‘a brick meat house to the north of the

‘wWing. - It is 12 feet wide and 16 feet long, laid in

three-course bond with a pitched gable roof oriented

on a north-south axis. ‘A ‘batten door in the center of

the south gable is the only opening.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The original house at Providence Farm is one
of perhaps a dozen brick pre-Revolutionary houses
surviving in the county. It is the only recorded
building with glazed header Flemish bond on the
rear and gable walls as well as the principal
facade. When the house was raised to two full
stories in the late 18th century, much of the
original woodwork was replaced with Federal trim.
In the early 19th century a two story wing was
added to the north, and at that time the original
enclosed winder was removed from the main house,
replaced by a more commodious stair in the wing.
The brick meat house is the only surviving early
outbuilding, but early descriptions refer to a
number of other buildings, including a brick slave
gquarter 21 feet wide by 32 feet long and a brick
barn 66 feet by 60.

The history of this tract can be traced

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

through documentary soufcesAto the late 18th century.
The earlier history is somewhat obscure, complicated
by the number of tracts patented under the namé of
Providence. .Eight separate patents using. that name
are recorded in the county bgtweeﬁ 1666 and 1793.(1)
The last of these was issued to Philip Feddeman for
1133 acres.(2) It is clear that this includes the
tract under consideration, but is evidently a resurvey,
as this part of the county had been settled by the late
17th century, and the earliest parf of the house
clearly pre-dates the issuance of the'patent.  In

i798, the Federal Direct Tax listed Philip Feddeman

as the owner of a tract known as Providence, with

the following buildings:(B)

1 dwelling house brick two stories 33 x 18
4 windows 60 x 24 . 6 windows 40 x 24

v1 kitchen 20 x-16 1 quartér 20 x 16

1l mea£ house 10 x 10 l'necessary 6 x 4

joining the place that was Alex Warfields

The final line of the entry refers to Upper

Deale, now known as Lansdowne (See QA-87), which




+o his son Philip Henry Feddeman.
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8.2 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

adjoins Providence to the south. From the description

+0f the main house, it is clear that the second story

had already been added. It should be noted that the

- .actual dimensions of the housg areH2D'-1Qﬁ by 34+*-10%,

“Philip Feddeman's will was probatedsiﬁﬁJanuéry
;1822.‘ He left his "dwelling -& Farm" near Centreville
{4)

In 1831, the Orphans Court ordered a'valuaticn of
‘the property to protect the intereéts of Philip,ﬁénry,
Richard E., Mary, Margaret, .and Elizabeth Ann Feddeman,
-all minors. This wvaluation includes the following

=description of the *“mansion farm":

-e-.there is -on the mansion farm one brick
'vdwelling“house,two stories 69 feet by 22.with
a wing 13 by 15 inltolerable:repair,vbrick
emilk'houseueleven féet square~onlyAin'tolerable
repair a brick»smokeﬁouse 13 by X7 feet with
~an ash house 6 by 7 feet in tolerable repair,
~a brick quarter 32 by 21 feet in tolerable |
,repair,rchicking coop 3~b§ 6 feet in bad
-repair, -one -0ld :corn house 10"5y‘18“feet in

‘very bad repair, one log corn house 22 by
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8.3 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

11 1/2 feet in bad repair, one brick well in
“tolerable repair, one.brick barn 66 by 60 feet

din tolerable repair, one-framed‘necessary.s'hy

6 feet in bad repair, cérriage-housé, stable,
wana poultry house 28 byFiG feet in very bad.
“repair, a garden 100 feet square partly L
enclosed with plank in bad repair, an orchard
consisting of 52 appie trees in - very bad
~.order, 28 peach trees, 12 quince ‘trees and
4.cherry trees all in bad -order, this farm
contained, it is~supposea, about 500 acres,
320 of which is arable and is.laid off in
four fieldé,'the residue 180 acres is in wood,
jvery’much'cut and the timber but tolerable,
the naméxof(the Iandfunknown~£6rus;..{5)

“The size of the dwelling house makes it clear
“that the wing had already been con#tructed,~evidéntly
-during the 1820's. This is also the earliest mention
-of the brick barn, which survived until the mid-20th
~century.

‘%Between 1850 and 1855, Philip H. Feddeman bought

out the interests in the farm of his -brothers and
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8.4 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

(6)

and sisters. One deed,.recorded in 1855, conveys
the interest of Mary T. Feddeman and Margaret E.
Feddeman to Philip for $3000. The land is described
as that - |
...devised by the late Colonel Philip H.
Feddeman, grandfather of the parties to this
indenture by his last will'and,testaﬁent,
to Philip H. Feddeman, Jr., the father of
the said parties, and which descended from
the said Philip H. Feddeman, Jr;, to the
said Philip H. Feddeman, Mary T. Feddeman,
and Margaret E. Feddeman, and their brother
Richard E. Feddeman and their late sister
Elizabeth A. Feddeman, deceased; the tract...
called Providence being the farm on which

the said Richard E. Feddeman now resides...(v)

In 1872, Philip‘scld'the farm to Woolman Gibson

~and Richard E. Feddeman, "doing business in the name

of Gibson and Feddeman". It is described as containing

(8)

370 acres, and is the residence of Philip. The

following year the farm was advertized for sale. The
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-original newspaper ad has survived in a related

Chancery Case:

The Farm whereon the said Feddeman .
{Philip H.) now resides...containing 370
-acres of Land, more or Iéss, 63 of which )
is Woodland, sufficient for tﬁe use of the
Farm, the balance nearly all in,cultivation
-under good fencing, and divided into four
fields and two lots...There is a fine
Apple Orchard of 80 trees, in fuil bearing,
-of superior fruit, and a young and
flourishing Peach Orchard of 1000 trees
and an additional Peaqh Orchard for fémily
purposés. The improvements consist of a
fine and commodious Brick Dwelling, con-
taining seven rooms and kitchen, Brick
~ Dairy, Brick Meat House, and a large and
commodious Brick Barn, containing granary,
Stable for 16 horses, cattle and wagon shed,
=and -on upper floor large hay loft, a new

scorn crib, and one old ditto, Laborer's

House, and about 1/4 mile from dwelling, a
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~death of Earle, the property was sold to Eliza

“Wilkinson sold the farm to Ella Perry Skinner,
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{9
comfortable two story Tenant House.,.‘ )

The farm was purchased by Richard Tilghman'

Earle for $5735, and in 1877 -the sale was confirmed

(10)

by the Chancery Court. In 1897, following the

{11
Wilkinson.(l ) In 1910, the executors of Eliza

(12)

who in turn sold it to-William’T.,Hufgal for‘$22,000>
in 1918. Hufnal moftgéged the property and in 1921

the property was ordered sold. It was purchased

-once again by Ella Perry’Skinnef who retained possession
until 1950, when she sold the,farm to F. Bennett

(13) In 1969 Carter sold ?rovidence_to Millard

(14)

Carter.

F. Reed, Jr., and in 1973 Reed in turn sold it

to Michael C. Lamelza, the present owner.‘lS)
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Footnotes

' Refer to patents file, Hall of Records.

Certificate IC#I, folio 319; Patents ICH#G,
folio 315. (Hall of Records).

1798 Federal Direct Tax,
Wills, Liber TCE 1, folio 182. Last will and

testament of Philip H. Feddeman. Executed
July 18, 1821. Probated January 22, 1822.

Valuations, Liber WHN 4, folio 371-372. March

1, 1831. (Hall of Records).

Deeds, Liber JT 6, folio 330. May 2, 1850.
William Kimble and wife Margaret to Philip
H. Feddeman: 2/5 interest. '

Deeds, Liber JT 6, folio 334. May 14, 1850.
Richard E. Feddeman to Philip H. Feddéman;
*his interest", L |

Deeds, Liber JP 2, folio 358. May 2, 1855,
Mary T. and Margaret .E. Feddeman to Philip
H. Feddeman. '

Deeds, Liber JP 2, folio 358, May 2, 1855.
Deeds, Liber JW 3, folio 325. April 8, 1872.

Chancery Cause No. 479.

Deeds, Liber SCD 2, folio 198. November 17, 1882,
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Footnotes (cont'd)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

Deeds, Liber WHC 6, folio 164. April 21, 1897.

Deeds, Liber WFW 11, folio 546, May 6, 1918,

These transactions are reviewed in a deed recorded
May 18, 1945. See Deeds, Liber ASG 11, folio 373.
For the deed from Ella Perry Skinner to F. Bennett
Carter, see Deeds, Liber NBW 6, folio 462:

June 30, 1950. T i

Deeds, Liber CWC 39, folio 463. January 29, 1969.

Deeds, Liber CWC 79, folio 289. November 15, 1973.
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Providence Farm
Carville vicinity
Orlandoe Ridout V 1980
Front facade from West







Providence Farm

Carville vicinity

Orlando Ridout V 1980
Front facade from Southwest







Providence Farm
Carville vicinity

Orlando Ridout v 1980
Rear facade from Southeast




